AGENDA ITEM #H
BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING DATE: June 26, 2012

CITY OF MERCED
Engineering Department

TO: Bicycle Advisory Commission
FROM: John C. Sagin, Jr. AlIA — Senior Architect
DATE: June 26, 2012
SUBJECT: CMAAQ Bear Creek Bike Path Grant

ACTION REQUIRED:
Information item and opportunity to comment.

BACKGROUND

The City is planning the design of a Class | Bike path. The current bike path is constructed
along various segments of the Bear Creek Corridor. However the corridor is missing a few
segments that once completed would connect a variety of residential areas with existing
commercial centers. This project would construct 2 bike/pedestrian bridges and additional
bike path segments. The bridges would be illuminated with solar lights. Both the bridges and
bike paths would be 10 feet wide for the entire length of the project. One segment would be
approximately 5,000 feet long with one bridge connecting Buena Vista Drive bike path to
BNSF bike path, the other 7,500 feet long with one bridge connecting BNSF bike path to
West 16" Street.

DISCUSSION

Attachment A provides an overall layout of the Project. Please review this attachment prior
to the meeting. Attachment B is the City’s Official Bicycle Transportation Plan.

ACTION

The BAC is invited to review and comment.

Attachment
A. Overall Bike Path Project Aerial
B. Official Bicycle Transportation Plan, Existing and Proposed Bikeways
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